VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS AND ELECTRONIC FILING

January 16, 2020

The Honorable Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
OneFirst Street, N.E.

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  June Medical ServicesLLC v. Gee, 18-1323
Geev. June Medical Services LLC, 18-1460

Dear Mr. Harris:

We are counsel to Petitioners/Cross-Respondents (hereafter “Hope”). Together with
Respondents/Cross-Petitioners (hereafter “Louisiana”), we write with ajoint request to adjust
the deadline for Hope’s response/reply brief.

The Court is scheduled to conference Louisiana’s motion for enlargement of the record this
Friday, January 17, 2020. In light of that fact, the partiesjointly request that the deadline for
Hope’s response/reply brief (currently January 17, 2020) be moved to next Friday, January 24,
2020. Louisiana’s reply brief would then be due within 30 days of Hope’s response/reply brief,
or by 2 p.m., Friday, February 21, 2020, whichever is earlier.

Thank you for your consideration. If you have questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to
let me know.

Sincerely,
§/ TravisJ. Tu

TravisJ. Tu
Counsel of Record
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CC: Stephen Schwartz
Elizabeth Murrill
Counsel of Record for Respondents/Cross-Petitioners
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